Martin, Ed, EMNRD

_ R _ ]
From: Smith, Rita <rsmith@Hess.com>
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 2:26 PM
To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD
Subject: 30-021-20548

Ed,

I have a question once a C103 is submitted and approved online how do 1 print this report.

Also on this well 30-021-20548 | have the cement incorrect. Is should be 450 not 4540. | just caught this working on the
Cc104

Thanks

Rita

Zita O Swmith

Engineering Technician

Hess Corporation, Unconventionals Permian
600 NW Ave B

Seminole TX 79360

Office (432) 758-6726

Cell (432) 209-1084

Fax Number (432) 758-6715
rsmith @ hess.com

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information
that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient(s) and have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer. Any distribution,
disclosure or the taking of any other action by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited



